STATE  LARRY EUGENE KING INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2019GS1500780

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF COLLETON )
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE# _ 2019GS1500780
VS. )
)
LARRY EUGENE KING ) AAVE 2019A1510100466
AKA; , }  Dafe of Offense: _08/05/2018
Race: White Sex: Male Age: 41 ) S.C.Code§ ~16-3-10
pos: Mo SS¢ mewemmm ) CDRCode# 0116
Address; }

semgz&ses QV@@
) . SEP 27 2013

City, State, Zip:
DL#* ' SID#

N St

thLYesE]No[]CMVYe§DNoDHazmatYesDNoD [d/ SC COU!’T Oprp aals
In dispasition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TQ; Murder
Inviolation of § _16-3-20 __ ofthe 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 116

J NON-VIOLENT B VIOLENT O serious  [X] MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS (] §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 1% or CSC w/minor 3%)

U v e Lesser Included Defendant Waives
Thechargeis::  BJ  Asindicted, [ qpopoo [ presentment to Grand Jury. (det.s initials)

The plea |s [0 without Negotratnons or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

Salietic # SC Bar# Defendant ” Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the @Staie Department of Correction  [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 31._.ﬁdays!monthime Served [ ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

Giidfor to pay a fine of $____; provided that upon the servic§ of _. __ daysimonthsfyears/Time Served and of payment ™

of$_____; plus cosls and assessments as appﬁcable"; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
propation, which are incorporated by reference.

b sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

A i mclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior o trial and sentencing.
[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.
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STATE _LARRY EUGENE KING _

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019381800780

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 It Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

{J erTUP after monthsfyearé
' And Other Terms Listed Below:

Substance Abuse Counseling - [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

O

{1 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contactwith Victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [1 Mayserve WE

‘ beginning.:

[J SexOffender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430  []  Public Service Employment e days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

O oter , ,

RESTITUTION: {:! “Deferred || Def. Waives Hearing 1] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: _— $

PaymentTerms: . . ___[] setbyscDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: : $

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmits. of  § ~ Beginning

- §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) L 8

§14-1-211 (AX1)(Conv. Surcharge) i o si00 T Jﬁo i
§14-1-211 (AX2)(DUI Surcharge) N $1oo: $

§66-5-2995 (DU Assessment) S $12 $

§586-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ) L $25 g 1<
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 §
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34- 11-90(c)and(q2 (Admm Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 . %

§50-21-114 {BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 g

§56-8-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment)
3% to County (if paid in instaliments)

[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk .
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees
[J §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

i} A Presiding Judge:
Clerk of CourtiDeputy Clerk: * JAZfA¢ Judge Code;
Court Reporter:  ~ < f ~ Sentence Date:

SCCAI217 (07/2021)




| S
"\ DOCKET NO. 2018651500780

- L sfter being fully advised as to my

WITNESSES
((So A ” The State of South Carolina
Br v County of Colleton
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Auvgust Term 2020
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
¥8,
2019A1510100486 ‘
Lamry Eugene King
T ey «.ii‘\)\’{' P »);}xi b ﬁa-;:;’)*g
~ o Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY ¢ "
ueder
T B\
s SC Code: 16-3-10
—= CDR Code: 0116
Foreperson of Gra

Dale:

o Jury i
R lg)zonO

WKW

Foreperson of Petit Jury

mmc*r A-\-2027

9h <0l kv 9~ any o

1HN0D $H0ISS35 TN
ALNN00 HOI3TI0 ®

legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury,

Dofendant

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead gquilly to the withir
indiciment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.CC. PLS. and G.S.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA g INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF COLLETON ) 2019GS1500780

At a Court of General Sessions, convenad on August 8, 2020, the Grand Jurors of Colieton
County present upon their oath:

_ .

That in Colleton County, Sbulh Caroling, on or about August 5, 2018, the Defenda 3 ene King with malice
Mnﬂ wanton or reckless disregard for human iife, kil
did die as a proximate result of Larry Eugens King's aclions, all in v : i 5-3-10, el al. of the

Codes of Law of South Caralina. :

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Qe W Fhcsse

Solicitor
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STATE LARRY EUGENE KING INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2022GS1500709
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA } IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF COLLETON )
) ,
STATE }  INDICTMENT/CASE# 2022651500709
VS, ) '
)
LARRY EUGENE KING ] AW DIRECT INDICTMENT
AKA: } Date of Offense:  08/05/2012
Race: While Sex: Male Age: 41 )} S8.C.Code§: 16-3»5}6(!%.}1:-;\x
)
)

cos: W98 SSt A CORCode#: 2766 /& A rar.
Address: A VT iad T
City, State, Zip: B T %ENTENWEE; e
DL# SID# ) Se . 2072
) Ourt
o
*CDL Yes [ No [] CMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes [J No [] / AL/DGQ/S,

In disposition of the above indiciment comes now the Defendant who was [E{;NVECTED OF or PLEADS
TO: infliction of Great Bodily Iniury on a Child

Inviplation of § _16-3-95 (a} of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 2766

] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT {1 serious  [] MOSTSERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS (] §17-25-45

{CSC wiminor 1#or CSC wiminor 3)
i e _ Lesser Included Defendant Waives
Thechargeis: DI Asindicted. [ ggance L Presentmentto Grand Jury. ______ (defs initials)

The plea is: E] Wthout Negotéanr::ns or Recommendstion, ] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.

Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commitied to the & State Department of Correction ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Zf" X dayslmonth@ ime Served [] Youthtul Offender Act not to exceed years
andfor to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of _ 6ays£mcnths§§i‘éarsiTime Served and or payment

of ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prohation, which are incorporated by reference,

sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;

' FO mciude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.
SCCAI1T (02/2021) Page 4 of 2



STATE LARRY EUGENE KING INDICTMENT/CASE#.  2022GS1500709

Pursuant to 18 U.8.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25.65
{Domaestic Violence} to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 PTUP after months/years
Ang Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling ] Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 NoContactwith victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
3 Mental Health Counseling [ MayserveWE
beginning:

[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment _  days/hours
(] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to §.C, Code § 17-25-135.
[0 Other

RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered
Total $ pius 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:. [J set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) o - %

© §14-1-211(A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) _ R 8100 § [{0n°°.

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) : $100 3
§56-5-2095 (DUl Assessment) $12 '§
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ - as°°
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(bjand(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 [
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) - $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ' $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) 8D g 3
]  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 3
[ §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

oY

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:
Court Reporter:

7 4 " Presiding Judge,
4/','.._._‘ y WL, iﬁ Judge Code: f ,
Yoppuloend oo 1 )adlcenen Sentence Date:

SCCAI217 (07/2021) Page20f2



DOCKET NO. 2022G51500709

WITNESSES

Colleton County Sheriff's Office The State of South Carolina

. mﬁvy County of Collaton
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Getober Term 2022

THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
vs,
DIRECT INDICTMENT

Larry Eugene King

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

e B

//*‘:erpe /9! Grand Jury

~Date: 4

VERDICT

.

4

)

W%hw

Forepersan of Petit Jury

o A -\~

indictment For
Great Bodily Injury on Child
SC Code: 16-3-95(A)
CDR Code: 2766

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty 1o the within
indictment or lo

Defendant

Witness

5 GEAREE T

-«.cv-nt

SFP 27 2073
SC Court of Appaals
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF COLLETON ) | 2022651500709

| At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 8, 2022, the Grang Jurors of Colleton
County present upon their oath:

Great Bodily injury on Child

Thet in Colleton County, Sout fing about August &, 2018, the Defendant, Larry Eugene King, did inflict great
bodily injury upon a child at the time of said great bodily injury, that created a substantial risk

of death or which caused serious or permanen! disfigurement, or protracted loss or impairment of the function of the
child’s bedily member ar organ, all in violation of Section 16-3-95(A), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Cardlina.

Against the peace and dignity of the Stale, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided

Qe Y et

i

Solicitor
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